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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "Redhead. Chris"
Subject: 2BE-PCD0607 Final Closure Required
Date: Thursday, June 28, 2012 11:18:00 AM

Good morning Chris, | would suggest that you contact the AANDC inspector to request a final
closure inspection. The main contact at AANDC is Andrew Keim at Andrew.Keim@aandc-

aadnc.gc.ca
Regards,

From: Redhead, Chris [mailto:Chris.Redhead@debeerscanada.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 9:42 AM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: De Beers License expiry

Hi Phyllis:
| hope this finds you well.

We have a license that will expire on August 1, 2012 and we do not intend to renew. | was
wondering if there’s anything | have to do to close it out. The license number is: 2BE-PCD0607.
Any information you can provide would be appreciated.

Regards, Chris

Christina Redhead, CRSP
SHE Coordinator

De Beers Canada Inc.

250 Ferrand Drive, Suite 900

Toronto, Ontario

M3C 3G8

Phone: 416-645-1710 Ext 2331

Fax: 416-429-2462

Email: chris.redhead@debeerscanada.com

www.debeerscanada.com
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